
Kay Flynn 
From: Katherine Echternacht 
Sent: 

To: Kay Flynn; Sandy Moses 
Subject: FW: Item No. 10 (Docket No. 020111-SU) on April 2, 2002, agenda 

Tuesday, April 02, 2002 8 5 5  AM 

Per our conversation this morning, this is the revision to Item 10 in the type and strike format. The previous 
email did not contain the language that was stricken. If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2002 2:20 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Troy Rendell; Harold McLean; Ignacio Ortiz; Kathleen Stewart; JoAnn Chase; Maria Woodward; Mary 
Macko; Kay Posey; Katrina Tew; Ava Parker; Cayce Hinton; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Blanca Bayo; Kay 
Flynn; Carol Purvis; Sandy Moses 
Subject: Item No. 10 (Docket No. 020111-SU) on April 2,2002, agenda 

Staff requests permission to modifify its recommendation for Docket No. 020111- 
SU, which the Commission will take up as Item No. 10 on the April 2, 2002, 
Agenda. We inadvertently included the wrong langauage to close the docket, and 
would like to modify the recommendation as shown below in legislative format: 

ISSUE 2: Should this docket be closed? 

R.ECOMMENDATlO_N: If Issue 1 is approved, the tariff should become effective on or 
after the stamped approval date on the tariff sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475, 
Florida Administrative Code. If a protest is filed within 2 1  days of the issuance 
date of the Order, the tariff should remain in effect with all wastewater only 
charqes held subject to refund pendinq resolution of the protest, and the docket 
should remain open. If no timely protest is filed, this docket should be closed 
upon issuance of the Consummatinq Order. F z t c c t  BBC'ITZ WCLU- 2 1  &+ye 
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STAFF ANALYSIS: If Issue 1 is approved, the tariff should become effective on or 
after the stamped approval date on the tariff sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475, 
_ _ _ ~  Florida Administrative Code. If a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance 
date of the Order, the tariff should remain in effect with all wastewater on1 

4 a r q e s  held subject to refund pendinq resolution of the protest, and the doclet 
CAF A o u l d  remain open. If no timely protest is filed, this docket should be closed 
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